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Re: HomeCA and Native Directions Projects

From BOS-District IV <bosfour@edcgov.us>
Date Thu 1/30/2025 2:17 PM
To  Patrick Prado <patrickprado1@homeca.org>

Thank you, Mr. Prado, | appreciate the heads up.

Lori Parlin

El Dorado County District IV Supervisor
Phone: (530) 621-6513
Sign Up for District IV Email Updates

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s), except as otherwise permitted. Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration.

From: Patrick Prado <patrickpradol@homeca.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 12:50 PM

To: BOS-District IV <bosfour@edcgov.us>

Subject: HomeCA and Native Directions Projects

This Message Is From an External Sender

. . - . . Report Suspicious
This message came from outside your organization. Dear SuperVISOI‘ Parlin, P P

| hope this email finds you well. | wanted to share that we are reaching out to Supervisor Veerkamp
and Supervisor Ferrero to provide detailed information about our projects. As they are new
supervisors, we believe it's important to ensure they are fully informed. As EDC constituents and
stakeholders, our organization is committed to keeping them aware of all relevant project details.

I'm sharing this with you for full transparency. Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Patrick Prado
Chief Operating Officer, HomeCA Inc. (NPO)
Authorized Representative of Native Directions Inc.

patrickprado1@homeca.org
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